
Tuesday, February 28,1995 UNIVERSITY &CITY

Habitat Taps Mardi Gras Theme to Raise Cash
BYRYAN THORNBURG

CITY EDITOR

The Habitat for Humanity of Orange
County raised several thousand dollars ata
Sunday night bash at University Mall. The
money raised at the dinner and auction
will go toward the purchase of land on
which the group willbuild homes for low-
income families.

About 130 people paid $25 each to don
the beads and masks of Mardi Gras at the
New Orleans-themed event. Organizers
named the fund-raiser “Land”iappe, apun
on the Creole term lagniappe, which means
a surprise gift.

“Everything was very colorful, but we

didn’t have a parade, and people didn’t get
wild and drunk or anything like that,” said
Robert Kraus, office manager for Habitat

for Humanity, who attended the festivi-
ties.

Fund-raiser attendees bid on

PlayMakers theater tickets, tax prepara-
tion services and sporting goods at both a
silent and a live auction. Abasketball signed
bythe UNCbasketballteamwas auctioned
off for about $l5O, Kraus said.

“Don Basnight from Weaver Street
Realtors was our auctioneer, "said Belinda
Wales, the chairwoman of the committee
that planned the event. “He made the live
auction very exciting.”

Between the admission fees and the
auctions, Habitat officials estimated that
the organization raised between $5,000
and SB,OOO Sunday night. The money raised
at the fund-raiser will be pooled with
$22,500 already in Habitat’s land fund and
used to purchase property on which homes

will be built, Kraus said.
Wales said Habitat forHumanity needed

the money for land purchases in order to
keep pace with its £oals.

“Orange County Habitat has been very
lucky up to this point because we’ve had a
lot oflaid donated to us,” she said. “But
we can’t rely on gifts anymore because
we’re building a lot more houses now.”

Habitat for Humanity and its partners
are building between six and eight houses
each year in Orange County, Wales said.

The group is trying tobuild more houses
in the Mebane area, so the money Habitat
has set aside forpurchase ofland mightgo
further than ifhouses were being built in
Chapel Hillwhere land isespecially costly,
Wales said.

“We’ve had a goal in our organization
throughout the last four years to build

more houses north of 1-85 because that’s
where the need is,” Wales said.

Although the money raised Sunday
would not even buy one plot of land in
Chapel Hill, Wales said she hoped two or

three tracts could be bought in the Mebane
area.

Aside from donations and land pur-
chase, Kraus said Habitat also builthomes
with people who already owned land.

Habitat purchased 34 housing tracts in
the Chestnut Oaks area of Chapel Hill,but
Kraus said there were only about 12 plots
that remained undeveloped.

“We have enough property right now to
take us through ’96, maybe ’97,” Kraus
said. “So we’re feeling kind of urgent.

“Because of increasing housing costs in
the area, we needed this money in order to
keep buildingthrough the year 2000.”

Author: Primitive Love Patterns Are StOl Around
BY NANCYFONTI

ASSISTANT UNIVERSITYEDITOR

One of America’s leading anthropolo-
gists said Monday that humans were mov-

ing back to relationship patterns that were
highly similar to those of our ancestors.

Helen Fisher, author of “The Anatomy
ofLove" spoke in the Great Hall. The
speech was co-sponsored by The Self-
Knowledge Symposium and the Carolina
Union Activities Board.

Fisher said she had studied divorce
trends in different countries and had found
that the average period ofmarriage before
a couple got divorced was four years.

She attributed the four-year period to

what occurred during the times of primi-
tive man. Fisher said the four-year time
span was the same amount oftime that it
took to rear a child out of infancy during
primitive times.

The primitive pattern is related to the
high rate of divorce after four years of
marriage that occurs today, she said.

“Millionsofyears ago, the pair reared a
single child through infancy, then our an-
cestors broke up, paired up again and had
another child,” Fisher said.

The sexual revolution began when
women began to carry their children in
their arms rather then on their backs, she
said.

“She began to need a mate to help her
rearheryoung,”Fishersaid. “Thisevolved
in human development, and they began to
pair up as a team.”

When the child grows up, the pair may
splitup, she said, and the child is reared by
a group in the community.

“Idon’t think the pair bonds are neces-
sarily permanent,” Fisher said.

This system benefited society, she said.
Itallowed for more genetic variation, and
women were able to find better providers
as they moved on to different mates.

“The more we know about human weak-
nesses, the better wecan trace them, ”Fisher
said.

She said men tended to form a domi-

nant hierarchy and then argue about sta-
tus. Women tend to form smaller groups
with stable hierarchies, she said.

“Inhuman societies around the world,
even in the society where women are ex-

ceptionally powerful, they still spend over
90 percent of their time rearing young.”
Fisher said.

Other aspects ofprimitive society exist
in human fives today, she said. When a
male chimpanzee gives a female chimpan-
zee food, die female chimpanzees willof-
ten eat the food, and then the pair will
copulate, she said.

“Women do deeply sense ifa man pays
for a meal there is some type of expecta-
tion," Fisher said.

Women and men were probably equal
in prehistoric societies, she said. She said
that men had become dominant because of
the plow. As society moves away from
agriculture, women willregain a dominant
part ofsociety, Fisher said. “We are mov-
ing to the equality of the sexes that we had
millions of years in the past.”

- >-*hH '

DTH/ERIKPEREL

Helen Fisher speaks in the Great Hall
on Monday night.

0% latly (Ear Hcrl

Residents Question Eateries
As Means to Build Midway

BYKAREN WILLIAMS
STAFF WRITER

The Midway area of Carrboro might
soon be rezoned to allow sit-down restau-

rants. However, there are concerns in the
community that residential areas might
suffer with the increase ofcommercial dis-
tricts.

James Harris, community and economic
developmental officer for Canboro, said
the Board of Aldermen wanted to concen-

trate the rezoning in the Midway area so
that businesses would not begin to develop
next to residential areas.

Carrboro Mayor Eleanor Kinnaird said
building business areas near residential
districts was a concern.

“The aldermen did object to putting
businesses next toresidential areas because
of the noise and traffic associated with
them,” Kinnaird said. Strict zoning policy
would help to prevent businesses from
building in residential areas, she said.

Canboro aldermen willvote March 21
on the proposal to rezone the area on.

Alderman Jacquelyn Gist said she did
not want to see businesses begin tomo ve in
on established residences.

“Ithink it’s agreat idea, but Idon’t want

it to infringe on residential areas,” Gist
said. “Iwant the zoning to stay in the
business districts.”

She said she was concerned that the
addition ofbusinesses in close proximity to
homes would increase the stress on the
residents.

“Evetyresidential area deserves protec-
tion, and the downtown area is especially
vulnerable to problems,” Gist said. “The
last thing these neighborhoods need is this.”

Roy Williford, Carrboro planning di-
rector, said the proposal suggested that
there be one open residential lot between
the residential areas and the commercial
areas.

BillFaiibanks, a Canboro businessman,
said he had applied to the board for con-
struction of a sit-down Mexican restau-

rant.
Currently, the Midway’s zoning doesn’t

allow seating, only takeout restaurants.

In order for Fairbanks to build his res-
taurant, the Carrboro aldermen wouldhave
to approve rezoning the Midway.

The building where his restaurant would
be will also have spaces available for other
new offices, Fairbanks said.

Alderman Frances Shetley said she be-
lieved rezoning the area could be good for
the business community.

“Ifbuildings are remodeled and brought
up to date, it might help to rejuvenate the
area," Shetley said. “TTie proposal could
help improvebusiness opportunities in the
area, but Iwould like to finish hearing the
details.”

Harris said he agreed that rezoning the
area would be beneficial to the town. “I
think it is important to pass this proposal
because, other than Marathon, there is not

another sit-down restaurant in the area,”
he said.

Marathon is able to have seating be-
cause the restaurant was established before
the area was zoned for takeout establish-
ments only, Harris said.

Healso said the proposal would encour-

age other businesses to develop in the area.
“Other restaurants or other positive de-

velopments could build, and that would
help serve the population better," Harris
said. “People are investing money in this
area, and anytime there is positive activity,
it is a good thing.”

Kinnaird said she had been working for
years to encourage businesses tomove into
the Carrboro area.

“The more you have in the way of
activity like this in the area, the more lively
a town is. It will make for a dramatic
downtown.”

BOG
FROM PAGE 1

erations of the BOG, it could have some
positive results.

“Idon’t really think it has much signifi-
cance," Stallings said. “Itseems to be an
effort to depoliticize the whole process. It
might have some salutary effect, and, in
that respect, some positive effects.”

D.G. Martinsaid law mandates that the
Senate appoint to the BOG at least two

members of the party having the second
most representatives in the General As-
sembly—this year, that’s Democrats. Law
also requires that the House appoint two
women and two minority representatives
this year.

BOG Chairman W. Travis Porter said

WE RE LOOKING OUT FOR YOU

lo .ipply. c .ill I 800 C 11 IBANK

the BOG was not a partisan organization
and that the politicalaffiliation ofits mem-
bers was not a major consideration.

“Once people have been appointed, they
have all been treated the same way,”Por-
ter said. “The board deals with all issues
based on what’s in the best interest of the
University of North Carolina.”

Lois Britt, chairwoman of the BOG’s
Committee on Personnel and Tenure, also
said party affiliation was irrelevant. “One
thing I’ve observed is that, regardless of
which party they come through, every
member’s hearts, minds and decisions are
based on what we feel is the good of the
university,” Britt said.

“I’dlike to have a chance to look at the
new proposal and see ifitwould make any
significant changes."

MACARONI AU FROMAGE
(EAT WITH GUSTO FOR ABOUT sl< PER SERVING.)

2 cups macaroni (pinwheels are fun) 1 cup milk
1 cup sharp Cheddar (grated) 3 tbs flour
1/2 stick butter 1 tsp pepper
1 tsp Worcestershire (if you like) 1 tsp salt

Cook macaroni in 5 cups salted, boiling water for
15 minutes or until al dente. Drain. In a separate

pot, melt butter and mix in flour over low heat.
Then, stir in milk until smooth. Add cheese, salt,
pepper and Worcestershire. Stir well. Smother
macaroni. Serves 4.

r&!i Note: For your nutritional convenience,
Citibank Classic cards are accepted at
over 12 million locations, including
grocery stores.

mmm
SSffl'U,

I- . f£V| ttl

TUESDAY
3 p.m. Career Clinic: Develop an action plan for

selecting a major or choosing a career.
In the University Counseling Center, 106 Nash

Hall.
3:30 p.m. Lesbian Support Group, an affirma-

tive environment to discuss and receive support
around relevant issues, in 210 Nash Hall.

“From Local New Wave to International Com-
modity: AMemory ofChinese Cinematic Modern-
ism” willbe presented in02 Manning Hall.

4 p.m. “Life With a Pancreas Transplant” will
be held in the Student Health Services on the second
floor (Health Education Conference Room).

“Life With an Insulin Pump” willbe held on the
second floor of Student Health Services in the Health
Education Conference Room.

5 p.m. Attorney General’s Staff and Honor
Court willpresent information sessions inUnion 209
about the judicial system.

6 p.m. CHispA willhave Charlemos at B-W3.

© 1995 Citibank (South Dakota). N.A.

Campus Calendar
Pay a nickel for every English word spoken!

Stay afterward to watch the men’s basketball
game.

Sangam will have an Eid Dinner at the India
PalacerestaurantonWestF ranklin Street. The buffet
is $7.50.

7 p.m. “The Greater China Challenge” will be
presented by BillPowell from Newsweek magazine
in 100 Hamilton Hall.

8 p.m. Pre-Vet willmeet totalk with a vet school
student in203 Peabody.

WEDNESDAY
3 p.m. Dissertation/Thesis Support Group:

Handle the problems that block progress with spe-
cificstrategies.

In the University Counseling Center.
Support Group for Women Graduate Students:

Discuss the challenges and explore problem-solving
strategies in the University Counseling Center, 101
Nash Hall.

4:30p.m. “AConversation WithAD-Pro Broad-
casting President,” willbe held in 106 Carroll Hall.
Mr. Davis serves the boards ofSara Lee, MGM/UA

Entertainment and other corporations.
Davis is also a member of the Football Hall of

Fame.
5 p.m. Attorney General’s Staff and Honor

Court willpresent an information session about the
judicial system inUnion 226.

7 p.m. Sailing Club will meet in 106 Fetzer
Gymnasium.

T-shirts willbe distributed.
THURSDAY

7 p.m. Outing Club will meet in 107 Fetzer.
ITEMS OF INTEREST

“Monna Vanna,” by Maurice Maeterlinck, will
be presented by Lab! Theatre at 5 p.m. today in the
basement ofGraham Memorial.

Admission is free.
Undergraduate Court and Attorney General

Staff applications are available in Suite D, Room
207 ofthe Union.

Applications are due March 15.
Carolina SAFE will train the members ofyour

organization in CPR and first aid.
Call 962-CPRI for more information.

YOUR PA//PORT to /prinq Break
Donate life-saving plasma

and you can EARN

m s4o*
This Week as a New Donor

(*based on two visits M-F)
Please Present Ad When Donating

SERA-TEC BIOLOGICALS
109 Vt E. FRANKLINBT. (expires ms) 942-0251

J L
' Ji 'Heulathr

\

. spend your §IFI^HN|]:::®[IEAK
GIL SHAHAM!

VIVALDI]
A SEASONS¦ GILSHAHAMj

PICK UP YOUR FREE
4 SEASONS CASSETTE SAMPLER

(WHILE SUPPLIES LAST!

FEATURING GILS TAKE ON MC; AS YOU’VE
NEVER EXPERIENCED IT BEFORE!

(complete recording available on (D and tassette~oN SALE NOW THROUGH 3/1 ? )

128-C Franklin St. (Across from the Varsity Theater)
933-6261

Romano’s Pizza Kitchen
9izza Sflade cprom Scratch

Serving...
Chicken Baskets,

Burgers,
Italian Dishes

&Pizza

WE NOW TAKE
CREDIT CARDS!

iisp imu mill
Fast, Friendly FREE Delivery!

929-5005 Open lunch and dinner

Black History Month
Spotlight
Sonja Haynes Stone

An African-American woman ofgrace and
beauty, Stone was an extraordinary woman
whose powerful presence reflected her deep
commitment to social justice, the improve-
ment ofrace relations and the dignity ofhu-
manity. She was director ofthe curriculum in
African and Afro-American studies from 1974
to 1979 and remained with it as an associate
professor untilher untimely death in 1991.

Her history with the black cultural center

dates back to its initial planning stages. She
served faithfully on the BCC Planning Com-
mittee and played an instrumental role inedu-
cating the campus community about the need
for a black cultural center. Once the center was .

founded in July 1988, Stone served on the BfcC
Advisory Board and worked diligently tp eg-.,
sure that the center received the support it
needed in its fledgling years.

2


